

Final amendment
Member Young:

NUMBER 1)

Currently under:

(14) World War II. The student understands World War II. The student is expected to:

(J) ~~explain how ideas from the 1920s led to the~~ identify the year 1948 as the date of the establishment of modern Israel, the ancestral homeland of the Jewish people by the United Nations (H);

Move to with edits:

(15) Post-War United States. The student understands post war United States. The student is expected to:

(J) ~~explain how ideas from the 1920s led to the~~ identify the year 1948 as the date of the establishment of the modern State of Israel, in the ancestral homeland of the Jews, and U.S. President Truman as the first world leader to formally recognize Israel ~~ish people by the United Nations~~ (H);

[new text is in green and underlined]

NUMBER 2)

Currently under:

(24) World Wars and Global Crisis. The student understands WWII. The student is expected to:

(F) ~~explain how~~ identify the year 1948 as the establishment for modern Israel, the ancestral home of the Jewish people, ~~was established in 1948 by the United States~~ (H).

Move to with edits:

(26) The Cold War, Decolonization, and Global Institutions. The student understands world events and developments from 1945-1991. The student is expected to:

(F) ~~explain how~~ identify the year 1948 as the date of the establishment of the modern State of Israel, in the ancestral home of the Jewish people, ~~was established in 1948 by the United States~~ (H).

[new text is in green and underlined]